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May 5, 2022

Mr. Paul Badr, President

GPI Geospatial, Inc.

423 South Keller Road, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32810

RE: Professional Services Agreement for Photogrammetric Mapping, Topographic, Planimetric and LiDAR
Services
ISD Project No. E15-MDAD-01

Dear Mr. Badr:

The Miami-Dade Aviation Department (MDAD) is hereby exercising the third and final renewal option under
the subject Agreement. In accordance with Sub-article 3.6, Term of Agreement, and the authority given in
Resolution No. R-361-16, voted, passed, and adopted on May 17, 2016, with an effective date of May 25, 2016,
the Term of this Agreement is extended to May 25, 2023. MDAD may at any time, at its sole discretion, without
cause, terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to Consultant of such cancellation, as
stipulated in Sub-article 3.7.4, Owner’s Termination for Convenience.

Please provide acknowledgement of this extension to Sylvia Novela, MDAD, Procurement & Materials
Management Division Director, no later than May 9, 2022. Should you have any questions on this extension,
please contact Ms. Sylvia Novela at 305-876-7048, or via email at SNovela@miami-airport.com.

Sincerely,

@,ﬁ_ﬁ%—

Ralph Cutié
Director and CEO

Acknowledged: Fawld Bath

Date: _5/10/2022

C: Isaac Smith, Assistant Director, Facilities Management and Engineering
Sylvia Novela, Division Director, Procurement and Materials Management
Mirta Lopez-Cardoso, ITD, IT Senior Contracts & Procurement Officer





